

Dr. George Calingaert

Detroit

Mr. C. B. Lewis

New York

Request for TEL
Nostrip Division
Maguire Industries Inc.

September 26, 1946

We have a request from the Nostrip Division of Maguire Industries Inc., 671 Second Avenue, New York, New York, for one liter can of Fluid to be added to lubricating oil for experimental work. It occurs to us that you have doubtless had considerable experience along this line, and it might help both Maguire and ourselves.

We do not like to ship Fluid for these experimental purposes unless it is really necessary, and if their work is to secure information which is already available at your laboratory, you might be willing to help them out.

I wonder if you would be kind enough to write them a letter, perhaps telling them in a general way what the effects of tetraethyl lead are when added to lubricating oil. If you do decide to so write, your letter should be addressed to Mr. M. Jelling.

Yours very truly,


O. B. LEWIS

W:T